Harding Lawson Associates

Transmittal/Memorandum

To: Alameda County Environmental Health Service
470 — 27th Street, Room 324
Qakland, California 94612
Attention: Mr. Storm Goranson, P.E.

From: Daniel Louis/Norman Shopay S)éL

Date: January 4, 1988

Sublect: City Blue Production Facility

JobNo.: 18106,004.04

Remarks: Enclosed is a copy of our site sketch for well installation at the
City Blue Production Facility site located at 1700 Jefferson Street
in Oakland, California. MW-4 and MW-1A (replacement to MW-1) will
be installed on Januvary 7, 1988. MW-5 will be installed when
permitting requirements are met.
Also enclosed are six copies of our contamination site report dated
March 8, 1987.

cc: Blue Print Service Company - Attention: Mr. Paul Koze 1/‘

HLA, Novato - Attention: Ms. Joan Tiernan

Engineers 666 Howard St. Telephone Alaska Hawail
and San Francisco 415/543-8422 California Nevada
Geoscientists California 94105 Coloraco Texas

Telecopy
415/777-9706
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1 Preiminary Site Plan, ity By Procuction Faciity,
1700 Jefterson Stres!, Qakiand, Calfornia,” By
Garcie/ Wagner and Associstey, dated Fab, 17, 1987,

2. Untitted Survey {partial print), Savenieentn Strest
and Setterson Streel, Surveyor unknown,
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